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Thursby, Kim
From: Coyne, John [John.Coyne@fccenvironmental.com]
Sent: Thursday, June 12, 2008 1:21 PM
To: Epost HWRS
Received...

John C. Coyne

Hydrocarbon Recovery Services, Inc. dba FCC environmental
14950 Heathrow Forest Parkway, Suite 111

Houston, TX 77032

281-668-3315 office

281-668-3355 direct fax

936-443-5696 cell



Thursby, Kim

From: Epost HWRS

Sent: Wednesday, June 11, 2008 8:24 AM

To: ‘John.coyne@fccenvironmental.com'

Cc: Posner, Augusta; Burson, Lu; Dregne, James; Patel, Ashwin; Kantor, Karen E.; Wick, Fred;

Clarke, Raoul; ‘carol.jones@siemens.com’; 'peterj.davis@siemens.com’;
'bernard.korzekwinski@fccenvironmental.com'; 'mike.redig@dep.state.fl.us'; Martin, Lee;
Morgan, Steve; Bahr, Tim; Tripp, Anthony; Kothur, Bheem

Subject: Hydrocarbon Recovery Services, Inc.;Ownership Transfer Request from Siemens Water
Technologies Corp. to Hydrocarbon Recovery Services, Inc.;FLO 000 346 304;FLD 065 680
613;FLD 984 262 410;FLR 000 069 088;FLR 000 031 393

Attachments: 6-11-08-(HRS) Siemens Name Change.pdf

In an effort to provide a more efficient service, the Florida Department of Environmental
Protection’s Hazardous Waste Regulation Section is forwarding the attached document to you by
electronic correspondence “e-correspondence” in lieu of a hard copy through the normal postal
service.

We ask that you verify receipt of this document by sending a “reply” message to
epost_hwrs@dep.state.fl.us. If your email address has changed or you anticipate that it will change
in the future, please advise accordingly in your reply. You may also update this information by
contacting Kim Thursby at (850) 245-8792.

The attached document is in “pdf” format and will require Adobe Reader 6 or higher to open
properly. You may download a free copy of this software at
www.adobe.com/products/acrobat/readstep2.html.

Please note that our documents are sent virus free. However, if you use Norton Anti-virus
software, a warning may appear when attempting to open the document. Please disregard this
warning.

Your cooperation in helping us affect this process by replying as requested is greatly
appreciated. If you should have any questions about the attached document(s), please direct your
guestions to the contact person listed in the correspondence.

Tim Bahr
Environmental Administrator
Hazardous Waste Regulation
Department of Environmental Protection
E-Mail Address: epost_hwrs@dep.state.fl.us



Charlie Crist

Florida Department of Governor
Environmental Protection Jeff Kottkamp
Bob Martinez Center Lt. Governor

2600 Blair S_tone Road Michael W. Sole
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2400 Secretary

June 11, 2008

SENT VIA E-MAIL
John.coyne@fccenvironmental.com

John Coyne, EH&S Director

Hydrocarbon Recovery Services, Inc.
14950 Heathrow Forest Parkway, Suite 111
Houston, TX 77032

RE:  Ownership Transfer Request from Siemens Water Technologies Corp. to Hydrocarbon
Recovery Services, Inc. Minor Permit Modification, for Used Oil, Letter Dated May 19,
2008.

Dear Mr. Coyne:

The Department of Environmental Protection (DEP) has completed its review of the
facility(s) name change request letter dated October 1, 2007 and DEP comments letter dated
October 19, 2007 and additional correspondence such as 8700-12FL Notification Forms, Permit
transfer fee of $50.00 for each facility, and closure cost estimate letter dated February 1, 2008, for
changing the name of Siemens Water Technologies, Corp. to Hydrocarbon Recovery Services,
Inc. The name change is approved as follows:

From

Siemens Water Technologies Corp., Ft. Pierce, Florida, FLO 000 346 304
Siemens Water Technologies Corp., Plant City, Florida, FLD 065 680 613
Siemens Water Technologies Corp., Pompano Beach, Florida, FLD 984 262 410
Siemens Water Technologies Corp., Orlando, Florida, FLR 000 069 088
Siemens Water Technologies Corp., Jacksonville, Florida, FLR 000 031 393

agrwbdE

To

Hydrocarbon Recovery Services, Inc., Ft. Pierce, Florida, FLO 000 346 304
Hydrocarbon Recovery Services, Inc., Plant City, Florida, FLD 065 680 613
Hydrocarbon Recovery Services, Inc., Pompano Beach, Florida, FLD 984 262 410
Hydrocarbon Recovery Services, Inc., Orlando, Florida, FLR 000 069 088
Hydrocarbon Recovery Services, Inc., Jacksonville, Florida, FLR 000 031 393

arwnE

There are no other changes to these permits.


mailto:John.coyne@fccenvironmental.com

John Coyne, EH&S Director
June 11, 2008
Page Two

A copy of this letter must be attached to the existing permit for each of the above facilities
and will become part of the permit.

If you have any questions, please contact Bheem Kothur at (850) 245-8781 or via e-mail:
bheem.kothur@dep.state.fl.us.

Sincerely,

(Fote fﬁmyﬂ

Charles F. Goddard, Chief
Bureau of Solid & Hazardous Waste

CFG/bk

cC: Augusta Posner, OGC/Tallahassee, augusta.posner@dep.state.fl.us
Lu Burson, DEP/Orlando, lu.burson@dep.state.fl.us
Jim Dregne, DEP/Tampa, james.dregne@dep.state.fl.us
Ashwin Patel, DEP/Jacksonville, ashwin.patel @dep.state.fl.us
Karen Kantor, DEP/West Palm Beach, karen.e.kantor@dep.state.fl.us
Fred Wick, DEP/Tallahassee, fred.wick@dep.state.fl.us
Raoul Clarke, DEP/Tallahassee, raoul.clarke@dep.state.fl.us
Carol Jones, Siemens Water Technologies Corp., carol.jones@siemens.com
Peter Davis, Siemens Water Technologies Corp., peterj.davis@siemens.com
Bernie Korzekwinski, Hydrocarbon Recovery Services, Inc.,
bernard.korzekwinski@fccenvironmental.com
Michael Redig, DEP/Tallahassee, mike.redig@dep.state.fl.us
Lee Martin, DEP/Tallahassee, lee.martin@dep.state.fl.us
Steve Morgan, DEP/Tampa, steve.morgan@dep.state.fl.us

FILING AND ACKNOWLEDGMENT

On this date, pursuant to S.120.52(11), Florida Statutes, with the designed Department clerk,
reeeipt of which is hereby acknowledged.

o f ™~
\\\ IO Mg 1\ w June 11, 2008

Clerk =) Date
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